RoNNy LoTT
MADISON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK

MEMORANDUM
TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk
DATE: April 6, 2015
RE: Request to Void Certain 2012 and 2013 Parcels Sold to State

The parcels listed below were sold/struck to the State of Mississippi for delinquent 2012 and
2013 taxes. Each of these parcels matured to the State of Mississippi for the 2011 delinquent
taxes and therefore should not have gone through the land sale in 2013 and 2014. It is therefore
my request that these parcels be voided as to the 2013 and 2014 land sales.

Assessed to Parcel No.

CPG Investor Service 092H-33D-024/00.00
CPG Investor Service 092H-33D-023/00.00
Kelvin Tyrone Crawford 092F-13D-410/00.00
James A Covington 0931-30B-067/00.00

I am also requesting you allow me to void the parcels listed below for delinquent 2012 taxes
which sold to Canton Public School District and recorded on June 20, 2012 in Book 2802 at page
484 in my office at the time of the 2013 Tax Sale.

Assessed to Parcel No.
Robert H & Juanita F Chandler 093E-16C-012/00.00
Robert H & Juanita F Chandler 093E-16D-004/00.00
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